



THE NEXT MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD
MONDAY 7th AUGUST 2017
7.30PM
BURBAGE MILLENNIUM HALL
ANY PARISHIONERS WISHING TO ATTEND AND QUESTION COUNCILLORS
WILL BE MOST WELCOME
THE AGENDA IS GIVEN BELOW

Debbie Perry
Principal Officer

AGENDA

1. To receive apologies for absence – Cllrs Mrs L Hoelmer, Mr Lynch
2. To receive Members declarations of interest
3. To confirm the minutes of the meeting held Monday 5th June 2017
4. Correspondence
 - (a) To receive a report regarding anti-social behaviour issues at Woodland Avenue Recreation Ground (circulated)
 - (b) To receive correspondence from The Meadows Community Group regarding the Summer Playscheme 2017 (circulated)
5. To receive an update report from the Local Policing Team
6. Parishioners Question Time
Business of the meeting to stand aside for a period of not more than 20 mins to allow parishioners present to question Councillors
7. To receive and consider the draft Burbage Neighbourhood Plan (circulated)
8. To consider a report regarding the Leicestershire & Rutland Rural Achievement Awards 2017 (circulated)
9. To consider the use of Section 106 contributions towards provision and maintenance of play and open space following the development of land at Brookfield Road (Planning Application No. 17/00397/FUL) (information circulated)
10. To consider a report relating to requests for additional wildlife planting in the village (circulated)
11. To consider applying for a road closure for Windsor Street and Strutt Road in order that a Burbage Christmas Shopping event can take place on 24th November 2017
12. To receive the Minutes of the Sport in Burbage meeting held on 14th June, 2017 and to consider supporting the funding application for a Shockwave and also to applying for planning permission for a four changing room pavilion subject to funding being approved
13. To receive Minutes of the Cemetery Working Party Minutes held on 12th July, 2017
14. To receive reports from Members attending meetings of outside organisations
15. To receive an update report from the Principal Officer
16. To confirm the minutes of standing committee meetings
 - (a) Planning Committee meetings held 12th & 26th June, 10th & 24th July 2017
 - (b) Finance & General Purposes Committee meeting held 19th June 2017

- (c) Staffing Committee meeting held 31st May 2017
17. To receive a report following a meeting held at St Catherine's Churchyard/War Memorial & The Horsepool on 13th June, 2017, to consider approving the works requested to be carried out and to receive information relating to the hedge surrounding the war memorial from Burbage Heritage Group (circulated)
 18. To receive reports on matters affecting Burbage from
 - (a) County Council
 - (b) Borough Council

2nd August, 2017